

Aliah University

Aliah University is an autonomous institution under the Department of Minority Affairs and Madrasah Education, Govt. of West Bengal



Aliah University Admission Test (AUAT)- 2024 Information Brochure

www.aliah.ac.in

IMPORTANT DATES FOR NURSING & B.ED PROGRAMMES:

Online Submission of Application Form starts	25/03/2024
Last date of submission of Online Application	10/05/2024
Last date for uploading marks of qualifying examination (Result awaited candidates)	15/06/2024 (for Nursing) 31/07/2024 (for B.Ed)
Online availability of Admit Cards	27/05/2024
Dates of Aliah University Admission Test (AUAT) – 2024	09/06/2024
Publication of Result	To be notified later
Registration for Counselling	To be notified later
Publication of Allotment List (First Round)	To be notified later
First round of admission	To be notified later
Publication of Allotment List (Second Round)	To be notified later
Second round of admission	To be notified later

IMPORTANT DATES FOR UG PROGRAMMES:

Online Submission of Application Form starts	25/03/2024					
Last date of submission of Online Application	10/05/2024					
Last date for uploading marks of qualifying examination15/06/2024(Result awaited candidates)15/06/2024						
Online availability of Admit Cards	10/07/2024					
Dates of Aliah University Admission Test (AUAT) – 2024	20/07/2024 & 21/07/2024					
Publication of Result	To be notified later					
Registration for Counselling	To be notified later					
Publication of Allotment List (First Round)	To be notified later					
First round of admission	To be notified later					
Publication of Allotment List (Second Round)	To be notified later					
Second round of admission	To be notified later					

IMPORTANT DATES FOR PG PROGRAMMES:

Online Submission of Application Form starts	25/03/2024					
Last date of submission of Online Application	10/05/2024					
Last date for uploading marks of qualifying examination (Result awaited candidates)31/07/2024						
Online availability of Admit Cards	22/07/2024					
Dates of Aliah University Admission Test (AUAT) – 2024	03/08/2024 & 04/08/2024					
Publication of Result	To be notified later					
Registration for Counselling	To be notified later					
Publication of Allotment List (First Round)	To be notified later					
First round of admission	To be notified later					
Publication of Allotment List (Second Round)	To be notified later					
Second round of admission	To be notified later					

N.B.: All dates are tentative and subject to change under unavoidable circumstances. Candidates are advised to follow University's website www.aliah.ac.in for regular updates.

FROM THE DESK OF



Aliah University is a State University under the Department of Minority Affairs and Madrasah Education, Government of West Bengal. It came into existence through the Aliah University Act (Act XXVII of 2007) passed by the West Bengal Legislative Assembly. The Act came into force on 5 April 2008. The University started its glorious journey in the 2008-09 academic session. This University plays a leading role in the advancement of higher education, especially for the Minority communities who have for various historical reasons remained socially and educationally backward. The spirit of Aliah University engraved in its motto, 'Advancement of Education and Culture' is very significant, and suggestive, and breaks all the barriers that come to acquiring modern and scientific education. It urges its students to an unabating quest for acquiring higher education along with creating sensible human beings with embedded cultural and ethical values.

The Aliah University has approvals from statutory bodies like the University Grant Commission (UGC), the All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE), the National Council for Teacher Education (NCTE), the Indian Nursing Council (INC) and the West Bengal Nursing Council (WBNC). The University has three (3) campuses and through its 23 academic departments, it offers 50 academic programmes. The present intake capacity is 1110 students at the postgraduate level and 1480 students at the undergraduate level. Research programmes in various disciplines are also being pursued actively and there is immense scope for progress in the near future. So far over 530 research scholars have enrolled in various subjects out of which 120 scholars have been awarded Ph.D. degrees. Apart from offering various academic programmes in Science, Engineering, Language, Social Sciences, and Journalism we also offer professional programmes like LLM, Nursing, and B.Ed.

At Aliah University, we are committed to excellence in education, research, and innovation. Our faculty members are leaders in their respective fields, dedicated to providing students with a rigorous and intellectually stimulating learning experience. Through a combination of classroom instruction, hands-on research opportunities, and real-world application, we empower our students to think critically, solve complex problems, and become leaders in their chosen fields.

Through various conferences, seminars, symposiums, cultural events, and community service initiatives, we encourage our students to engage with one another and make a positive impact on the world around them. We, at Aliah University, endeavour to inculcate competency, creativity, and compassion in every student to work for the advancement of the educationally backward classes and marginalized sections of society. The University believes in cultural pluralism and unity in diversity for which our country is always recognized everywhere with deep respect.

The Training and Placement Cell regularly organizes Student Development Programmes for B. Tech., MBA, MSC, and MCA students. As a step towards academic and industrial partnership, Aliah University has signed MOUs with many renowned organizations. To enhance employability, and core competencies among students, experts from industry and professional organizations are invited for grooming, up-skilling, and soft skill development of students. The NCC of the University under 31 Bengal Battalion, Kol-'B', Coy-2, Fort William is very active.

In closing, I am confident that by working together with determination, compassion, and integrity, we will continue to build upon the rich legacy of our university and create a future that is brighter and more equitable for all.

M Wahab, IPS (Rtd.)

Vice-Chancellor





From its very inception, Aliah University has been the seat for learning and culture and has now grown as one of the leading Universities in West Bengal as well as in India. The University is known for its excellence in teaching, research and culture. Our teaching and research programs span across all kinds of discipline and touches all the works of life. As we look toward the future, one thing is certain – technology and knowledge will be the key resources, pervasive within the country and around the world. Therefore, it is our foremost duty to develop the ecosystem, which will benefit society, and to educate and train students to work in fields where they will be valued for their specialized knowledge. In our curriculum, we seek to open frontiers of knowledge and reveal new horizons of change, to broaden mindsets and to create a positive attitude in our students. Along with the curriculum, our students are also exposed to a rich experience by various outreach programmes, co-curricular activities, and cultural programmes.

Our acumen to research, communicate and solve issues is improving upon from time to time. To meet these challenges, collaborations with academic and research institutions, partnerships with Government and corporates have been undertaken expeditiously. We leave no stone unturned to ensure the quality of our academic programs and excellence of our teaching, learning and research. As an example, the endeavour to promote the cultural innovations and start-ups, Aliah University has been recognised by the NIRF-innovation in the "Band Promising" category.

In the rapidly evolving society of today, it has become more important than ever for the University to adapt, evolve and be the cornerstone of creating knowledge. The excellence of the University has always come from the individual strengths of our extremely diverse members. With many more miles to go, let us shoulder the responsibility and work together to take this institution to greater heights.

Our University has made constant efforts to provide knowledge-based expert services for satisfying the needs of the industry and other job markets and thus helping in fostering a positive attitude in the young minds of this generation and preparing the youths to face the challenges of the new world.

> **Dr. Sk. Ashfaque Ali** Registrar (Officiating), Aliah University



AUAT OFFICE

Aliah University is committed to provide quality education and training at the UG, PG and Ph.D. levels of various programmes in different disciplines, like Science, Engineering, Humanities, and Languages, in addition to its traditional subjects, like Islamic Theology and Islamic Studies. AUAT (Aliah University Admission Test) -2024 office, led by the Chairman and Vice-Chairman, is thus committed to provide quality students to all the departments on time. The admission to all the programmes will be taken through a competitive admission test, based on the syllabi of the qualifying examination of the respective subjects. The merit list will be prepared on the basis of the score of the candidates in the admission test AUAT-2024. For the candidates to appear in the examination we have planned to conduct the admission test for UG programmes in different centres across the state. However, admission test for Nursing, B.Ed. and PG programmes will be conducted in the Kolkata centre only. Aspiring candidates are advised to follow the website regularly to get all the updates related to admission.

We invite aspiring students to join our vibrant community of scholars, innovators, and dreamers. Whether you're passionate about engineering, arts, business, or any other field, we have a place for you.

Candidates are strictly cautioned against falling prey to any kind of assurance/offer by any individual/ agency for all sorts of admission to Aliah University. No donation or capitation fee is required to be paid for admission to any programme offered by the University. Also, at any stage of time if any discrepancy is found, Aliah University have the sole rights to cancel the admission of such candidate without any notice.

AUAT-2024 COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Dr. Quazi Mohmmad Alfred

Chairman, AUAT Associate Professor, Department of Electronics & Communication Engineering

Dr. Rafiqul Haque

Vice-Chairman, AUAT Assistant Professor, Department of Mechanical Engineering

Dr. Md. Ashraf Ali

HoD (Off.), Department of Islamic Theology

Dr. Reshma Khatun

Assistant Professor, Department of Education

Dr. Nasim Ali Khan

Assistant Professor, Department of Electrical Engineering

HISTORICAL BACKGROUND OF

Aliah University has a unique pre-history. A brief look at this will offer an understanding of its social and cultural importance. Its parent institution Aliah Madrasah was the first government-funded educational institution in British India, established by the British Governor-General Warren Hastings in 1780. The chief intention for establishing this institution was to educate the children of Muslim families in Arabic, Persian and Muslim Law so that they might be eligible to get jobs in different Government Departments like revenue administration and the judiciary. However, within a decade the curriculum of Aliah Madrasah had also encompassed modern subjects like arithmetic, geometry, astronomy and the natural sciences along with the more traditional branches of learning like Law, Theology, Elementary Grammar, Philosophy and Logic. In 1821, the Annual Examination of the Madrasah was held in the presence of many respectable officials and gentlemen of Calcutta. This was the first public examination held in British India. A medical class, headed by Dr Peter Breton, Professor of Medicine, was started at this Madrasah in 1826 for the first time in British India. Dr Breton was authorized to purchase a skeleton and collect medical books. An anatomical work published by John Taylor was arranged to be translated into Arabic. The medical class continued here till the establishment of Calcutta Medical College in 1836. However, the students of the Madrasah were allowed to study medicine at Calcutta Medical College. This speaks for the high standard of education at the Madrasah in those days. English was first introduced at Aliah Madrasah in 1826, though the number of students was quite low as Persian was still medium of administration in British India. In 1854 at the recommendation of a Committee an English school, in the name of Anglo-Persian Department, was started under the direct control of the Principal of Calcutta Madrasah. After the Revolt of 1857, the British rulers began to have a suspicious attitude to the Muslims. There were proposals to abolish the Madrasah. However, in 1860, the Government of India, rejecting the idea of abolition, rather recommended improvement in its management. So the Madrasah continued to exist. Some reforms were introduced at the Calcutta Madrasah according to the suggestions of a committee consisting of C.H. Campbell, Commissioner of the Presidency Division, I. Sutcliff, Principal of Presidency College, and Nawab Abdul Latif, then a Deputy Magistrate. Further reforms were introduced at the recommendations of the Education Commission headed by-W.W. Hunter in 1884. Nawab Abdul Latif and Justice Syed Amir Ali played a very important role in these reforms. In 1896 Elliot Hostel was founded, with funds raised out of donations from the public. In 1902 the Muslim Institute was established as a part and parcel of Calcutta Madrasah. The Principal of the Madrasah was ex-officio President and Treasurer of the Muslim Institute. Several committees and commissions were appointed in 1915, 1923, 1931, 1938-40, and 1946 for the improvement in the syllabi, curricula and all-round development of Madrasah education in Bengal, particularly of Calcutta Madrasah. After Partition in 1947, this institution again faced severe problems. According to the decision of the Separation Council, all books and manuscripts, assets and estates of the Aliah Madrasah were transferred to the Dhaka Madrasah. It was only at the initiative of Maulana Abul Kalam Azad, the first Education Minister of independent India, that the institutional framework of Calcutta Madrasah was again set up and teaching restarted.

In 2001, the Government of West Bengal, under the direction of the eminent educationist and the then Governor of West Bengal and Bihar, Dr. A. R. Kidwai, formed a Madrasah Education Committee. This Committee presented its recommendations for the continued development and future excellence of Aliah Madrasah in 2002. Finally, the over-two-hundred-year-old institution was elevated to the status of a university in 2007. Aliah University — a State University under the Department of Minority Affairs and Madrasah Education, Government of West Bengal — came into existence through the Aliah University Act (Act XXVII of 2007) passed by the West Bengal Legislative Assembly. The Act came into force on 5th April 2008. Classes were being held in various rented buildings at Sector I and Sector V of Salt Lake City, apart from the Heritage building at Haji Md Mohsin Square. In 2011 the Government of West Bengal led by Mamata Banerjee, the Hon'ble Chief Minister, allotted 20 acres of land at New Town and the foundation stone for the

HISTORICAL BACKGROUND OF ALIAH UNIVERSITY



New Town Campus was laid by her on 15 December 2011. The newly-built building was inaugurated by her on 11 November 2014, National Education Day. By this time the G+9 building at Park Circus Campus was also completed. So, the academic and administrative activities of the university started at both these two new campuses from January 2015.

It may be observed that Aliah Madrasah from its early days imparted teaching in the traditional subject of theology, and the modern sciences, social sciences, and humanities. To keep alive this tradition of teaching, right from the start, Aliah University has offered courses in the traditional Islamic Theology and Arabic along with subjects like English, Bengali, History and Geography and many other branches of Science (Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics, Statistics, Botany, Microbiology, and Zoology) as well as Engineering (Civil, Mechanical, Electrical, Electronics and Communications, Computer Science and Engineering), Management and Business Administration, Nursing, and Journalism & Mass Communication. Keeping in mind the requirements of the employment sector in the 21st century, right from the start, great emphasis has been put on courses in the Sciences, Engineering, Technology and Management, so that students from the minority community become eligible and can compete for jobs in various sectors. In keeping with the great stress laid by the UGC on the Semester system of education and Letter Grade process of marking, Aliah University has adopted semesterization, credit system, continuous assessment, and letter grading from its inception. All UG curricula are running under CBCS pattern as per UGC from 2019-20 and 2020-21 academic sessions, and CBCS system is also introduced in all PG programmes from 2021-22 academic session.



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Article No.	Content Details
01.	Programmes / Courses at a Glance
02.	Examination Schedule of AUAT-2024
03.	Admission Procedure at a Glance
04.	Introduction
05.	Spirit of Aliah University
06.	Vision
07.	Mission
08.	University Campus
09.	Training & Placement
10.	Innovation & Start-Up Culture
11.	Research & Development
12.	Facilities for Students
13.	Department Wise Programmes, Intake Capacity & Eligibility Criteria
14.	Age Limit
15.	Internal Candidate
16.	Important Notes
17.	Pattern of AUAT-2024
18.	Syllabi
19.	Admission Procedure
20.	Reservation of Seats
21.	Merit Score calculation
22.	Entrance Test Centres
23.	Application Fee
24.	Achievements

Page No.

1. PROGRAMMES / COURSES AT A GLANCE:

DEPARTMENTS

Г

PROGRAMMES OFFERED

Department of Civil Engineering (CEN)	 B.Tech in Civil Engineering (CEN) Lateral Entry to the 2nd Year of B.Tech in Civil Engineering M.Tech in Civil Engineering
Department of Electrical Engineering (EEN)	 B.Tech in Electrical Engineering (EEN) Lateral Entry to the 2nd Year of B.Tech in Electrical Engineering M.Tech in Electrical Engineering
Department of Electronics & Communication Engineering (ECE)	 B.Tech in Electronics & Communication Engineering (ECE) Lateral Entry to the 2nd Year of B.Tech in Electronics & Communication Engineering M.Tech in Electronics & Communication Engineering
Department of Computer Science & Engineering (CSE)	 B.Tech in Computer Science and Engineering (CSE) Lateral Entry to the 2nd Year of B.Tech in Computer Science & Engineering M.Tech in Computer Science and Engineering BCA MCA
Department of Mechanical Engineering (MEN)	 B.Tech in Mechanical Engineering (MEN) Lateral Entry to the 2nd Year of B.Tech in Mechanical Engineering M.Tech in Mechanical Engineering
Department of Biological Sciences	 B.Sc. Honours in Botany B.Sc. Honours in Microbiology B.Sc. Honours in Zoology M.Sc. in Botany M.Sc. in Microbiology M.Sc. in Zoology
Department of Chemistry	 B.Sc. Honours in Chemistry M.Sc. in Chemistry
Department of Mathematics & Statistics	 B.Sc. Honours in Mathematics M.Sc. in Mathematics B.Sc. Honours in Statistics M.Sc. in Statistics
Department of Physics	 B.Sc. Honours in Physics M.Sc. in Physics
Department of Arabic	B.A. Honours in ArabicM.A. in Arabic
Department of Bengali	 B.A. Honours in Bengali M.A. in Bengali
Department of English	 B.A. Honours in English M.A. in English

1. PROGRAMMES / COURSES AT A GLANCE:

DEPARTMENTS

PROGRAMMES OFFERED

Department of Urdu	B.A. Honours in UrduM.A. in Urdu					
Department of Geography	 B.A./B.Sc. Honours in Geography M.A./M.Sc. in Geography 					
Department of History	B.A. Honours in HistoryM.A. in History					
Department of Economics	 B.A./B.Sc. Honours in Economics M.A./M.Sc. in Economics 					
Department of Islamic Theology	B.A. Honours in Islamic TheologyM.A. in Islamic Theology					
Department of Islamic Studies	 B.A. Honours in Islamic Studies M.A. in Islamic Studies 					
Department of Nursing	B.Sc. in Nursing					
Department of Management and Business Administration	5-Year Integrated MBA (BBA-MBA)					
Department of Education	2-Year B.EdM.A. in Education					
Department of Journalism and Mass Communication	M.A. in Journalism and Mass Communication					
Department of Law	Master of Law (LL.M.)					

02. Examination Schedule of AUAT 2024

Date	1st half (11:00AM - 1:00PM)	2nd half (2:30PM - 4:30PM)
9th June, 2024	U31- B.Sc. in Nursing	U32- B.Ed.
20th July, 2024	U21- B. Tech. / BCA U04- B.A. Hons. in Urdu U05- B.A. Hons. in History U07- B.A./ B.Sc Hons. in Economics	U03- B.A. Hons. in English U01- B.A. Hons. in Arabic U11- B.Sc. Hons. in Physics
21st July, 2024	 U13- B.Sc. Hons. in Mathematics/Statistics U14- B.Sc. Hons. in Botany / Microbiology/ Zoology U09- B.A. Hons. in Islamic Studies U02- B.A. Hons. in Bengali U33-5-Year Integrated BBA-MBA U22-Lateral Entry to the 2nd Year of B.Tech. Programmes 	U12- B.Sc. Hons. in Chemistry U08- B.A. Hons. in Islamic Theology U06- B.A./ B.Sc. Hons. in Geography
3rd August, 2024	 P03- M.A. in English P05- M.A. in History P06- M.A/ M.Sc in Geography P07- M.A. in Education P32- Master of Law (LL.M.) P14- M.Sc in Statistics P10- M.A./M.Sc. in Economics 	 P01- M.A. in Arabic P02- M.A. in Bengali P04- M.A. in Urdu P09- M.A. in Islamic Studies P21- M.Tech in Civil Engineering P22- M.Tech in Mechanical Engineering P23- M.Tech in Electrical Engineering P24- MTech in Electronics & Communication Engineering P25- M.Tech in Computer Science & Engineering
4th August, 2024	 P31- M.A. in Journalism & Mass Communication P13- M.Sc in Mathematics P11- M.Sc in Physics P12- M.Sc in Chemistry P15- M.Sc in Botany P16- M.Sc in Microbiology P17- M.Sc in Zoology 	P08- M.A. in Islamic Theology P26- MCA

*Exam schedule is tentative, dates may change in unavoidable circumstances

3. Admission Procedure at a Glance



pay the admission fee online.

verification will be notified later.

10 Information Brochure AUAT 2024

4. Introduction

Aliah University Admission Test (AUAT-2024) will be conducted for all UG, PG & B.Ed. programmes. Admission Test will be conducted in different centres across the state. Admission in various UG & PG programmes will be taken on the basis of merit score of Aliah University Admission Test fulfilling other eligibility criteria. However, admission in B.Ed. programme will be taken through merit score calculated from the score of Aliah University Admission Test along with the academic score of the candidates fulfilling other eligibility criteria.





5. Spirit of Aliah University

The spirit of Aliah University engraved in its motto, "Advancement of Education and Culture" in Arabic "Taqdeem-ut-Ta'leemwa-as Saqafah" which is very significant and suggestive and breaks all the barriers which comes to acquire modern and scientific education. It urges its students for unabating quest for acquiring higher education along with creating sensible human being with imbedded cultural and ethical values.

6. Vision

Aliah University is marching ahead with the vision to sustain the ambience and cultural heritage of the Calcutta Madrasah College. Also to expand and deepen its legacy to evolve it further with a successful outreach into the emerging areas in each branch of modern science, technology, social studies, and humanities. It aims to instil the dynamism of its glorious heritage among all its students, so that they can successfully cope with the critical needs and challenges of the present and contribute to the future advancement of science, technology, and human civilization. It also hopes to develop in its students the love and respect for the fellow citizens of the country and to cherish the ideals of secularism and national integrity.

7. Mission

- To introduce innovative pedagogy of teaching and learning in different areas of study.
- To promote innovations in education leading to restructuring of existing courses of Islamic Theology, Arabic and Islamic Studies.
- To encourage study of modern technological and professional courses.
- To take required steps for the introduction of inter-disciplinary studies.
- To facilitate ethical as well as professional improvement and an integral development of personality of the students.
- To promote humanism, secularism, national integration and international understanding through academic courses, seminars, symposia, conferences and praxis.

8. UNIVERSITY CAMPUS



has three major campuses in Kolkata.



Taltala Campus (Heritage Campus) 21, Haji Md. Mohsin Square, Kolkata-700 016.

Newtown Campus

II-A/27, Action area-II, Newtown, Kolkata-700160.





Park Circus Campus

17, Gorachand Road, Kolkata-700 014

9. Training and Placement

Aliah University has a full-fledged Training & Placement Cell (T&P Cell) which is under the supervision of Training and Placement Officer to provide placement assistance to the students. It conducts special training sessions for the students to develop their soft skills and english language communication skills and also help them to prepare for aptitude test, group discussion, personal interview and mock test which is required for the enhancement of employability of the students to meet the industry requirement. The T & P Cell also provides counseling to students regarding placement opportunities and establishes Industry-University partnership for further improvement of the students.



The Cell continuously coordinates with various industries and organizations for placement. Below are the names of some of our most prominent recruiters:



9.2. Training & Placement Activities

The major activities of the Training & Placement Cell :

- I. Developing strong network between the University and the corporate world.
- II. Arranging on and off campus placement drives.
- III. Organizing pool campus drive at Aliah University.
- IV. Employing professional trainers from reputed training agencies to train the students through Mock Interviews, Aptitude Tests, Group Discussions, Online Tests, Personality Development Tests and HR Interview.
- V. Organizing seminars and lectures periodically by eminent personalities from both academia and industries.
- VI. Arranging technical training program and industrial visits during semester breaks to get practical exposure.
- VII. Providing assistance to the final year students in getting internships and industry level projects related to their domains.

9.3. Industrial Training & Internship Programmes

Like all other institutes, industrial training is mandatory for all the technical and professional courses. There is also a certain weightage of that training in deciding the final grades. Beside that students are also undergoing some short term vocational training in their last few semesters. Aiming to place the maximum number of students through On-Campus, Off- Campus and Pooled-Campus interviews, the T&P Cell helps the students in getting practical exposure through internship programmes related to their domain.

Training & Placement Cell has always encouraged the students to capitalize on the semester breaks and vacations to enhance their industrial exposure. They have gone through training programmes of various Governments and Public Sector Undertaking organizations like Eastern Railways, NTPC, Hindustan Aeronatics Ltd, Kolkata Tramways Company Ltd, PWD, WBPDCL,CESC Limited, SAIL, All India Radio, WBSETCL, NKDA, Durgapur Steel Thermal Power, to name a few. Many private companies of repute like L&T, Simplex, Shapoorji Pallonji, STUP Consultants Pvt Ltd, Titagarh Generating Station, Simplex Infrastructures, Mackintosh Burn Ltd, Gammon India Ltd, Mother Dairy Calcutta,BIL Infratech Ltd,PepsiCo, and many more, played a major role in training the students.



9.4. Collaboration

Through signing of MoUs with different organizations, T&P cell endeavors to improve the skill and competencies of the students. It has signed Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with many government and corporate organizations, some of them are NSIC, MSME, Edunet Foundation, Krackin Skill, Ardent, Bassetti Pvt. Ltd.

Aliah University is a one of the network institute of Indian Institute of Remote Sensing (IIRS) under Indian Space Research Organization, Department of Space, Govt. of India, and outreach programmes for training and academic online courses.

10. Innovation and Start-up Culture

Institution Innovation Council (IIC), Aliah University is established to promote the culture of innovation and entrepreneurship in the university. Throughout the year, IIC regularly organizes seminars, workshops, Hackathons etc mainly for mentoring and motivating students to develop the innovation-incubation-startup ecosystem among the student and faculty members. In the short span of time Aliah University is ranked among "Band promising" category of NIRF-Innovation (ARIIA) ranking. Our students are showing their beautiful minds by competing in projects, ideation and hackathon challenges. Two groups have qualified for Grand Finale of prestigious Smart India Hackathon (SIH-2023).

11. Research and Development

Faculty members, research scholars and students are engaged in high end research and scholarly activities in Aliah University. A good number of quality research articles are constantly being published in National and International level peer reviewed journals and conferences in all the fields of Engineering, Science and Humanities & Social science areas. Faculty members are also involved in sponsored research projects funded by various Government and Corporate sectors e.g. SERB, DST, UGC-DAE CSR, ICSSR (Indian Council of Social Science Research), IITs, Hewlett Packard, IBM, Microsoft etc. Faculty members also engaged in various collaborative research and fellowship programs with prestigious national and international institutions like IITs, ISI, IICB, JU, Franhaufer IIS, Erlangen, Bielefeld University, Germany, University of Warshaw, Poland, Delft University, The Netherlands, University of Tokyo, NUS, Singapore, and National Taiwan University, Taiwan etc.

12.1. Hostel

At present, The University has:

- One G+19 Boys' Hostel with accommodation for 661 boarders.
- One G+13 Girls' Hostel with accommodation for 437 boarders.
- Park Circus Campus has a G+9 Hostel for Girls that has accommodation capacity for 208 girl students.

12.2. Library

Aliah University has the state-of- the art library facility for offline and online academic resources.

The University libraries have rich repository of 78000 books in different disciplines and provides comprehensive access to books, journals, magazines, white papers, reports, e-journals/online databases, e-books, and dissertations to scholars, students, officers and non-

teaching staff. The Library in the Newtown campus deals with STEM (Engineering & Technology, Management, Pure Science and Biological Sciences) area while the library in Park Circus campus covers the collection on Humanities, Social Science, Nursing, Law, Education etc. The age-oldheritage library is situated at Taltala campus has authentic collection of books on Islamic Theology and Islamic Studies. Both New Town and Park Circus campus libraries are automated.

12.3. Games And Sports

Sports undoubtedly have become an integral part of our education system with an aim to support sports mans to gain their quality education. Sports Board of Aliah University also strongly supports the idea of giving quality games-and-sports facility and opportunities to the students to excel both in academics *vis-a-vis* sports. Aliah University is a member of Association of Indian Universities (AIU), Ministry of Youth Affairs & Sports, Gol. Students from this university regularly participate in inter-university and inter-college competitions.

12.4. National Cadet Corps (NCC)

Aliah University strongly supports NCC training of the students, and provides basic infrastructure to groom them into disciplined and patriotic citizens, so that they can serve the nation from the frontiers. Students participate in the NCC training on a voluntary basis. While pursuing their regular course, NCC cadets undertakes different training programs, such asdrill, shooting, physical fitness, map reading, first aid, and camp training. Cadets also participate in LRDC camp every year. They obtain NCC -B and C certificates after successful completion of the training.









12.5. National Service Scheme (NSS)

National Service Scheme popularly known as NSS, the scheme was launched in Mahatma Gandhi Centenary year 1969 and aimed at developing student's personality through community service. The overall objective of National Service is educational. This objective is attained through the service to the community. The process of learning is not only a desirable supplement to the classroom education but develops in the student a sense of responsibility, tolerance and cooperation. The NSS plays a vital role in the development of the latent aspects of the student's personality. National Service Scheme (NSS) is a permanent youth Programme under the Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports, Government of India and funded by Government of West Bengal and Government of India. Since 2012, the NSS unit has been functioning with full vigour and enthusiasm in Aliah University.



12.6. Scholarship

It is for information of all candidates admitted through AUAT-2024 of all courses that Aliah University has no institute scholarship of its own. However, eligible students may apply for other scholarships/fellowships as and when applications are invited by the Government or any other sponsoring agency. The university will only verify and help in submitting the documents of the students for scholarship.

(As M. Tech. courses run by the Aliah University are not approved by the AICTE, no MHRD/GATE scholarship is available to the admitted students.)

12.7. Inter-campus Bus Service

Aliah University has 2 dedicated buses for inter-campus travel of University students and staffs on scheduled times.



12.8. Medical Facilities

The University has its own a Medical centre equipped with a full time medical officer (doctor), a pharmacist and modern primary medical facilities. Students are provided with free of cost medical checkups, consultation and medicines from the medical health centre.

12.9. Smart Class Room

There are smart classrooms in the University. The smart classroom facility is provided to students to improve teaching learning methodologies. The ample use of inter active modules like audio-video presentations in the form of documentaries, pictures, etc unable a wider perspective to young learners. Equipping classrooms with tech isn't just about gadgets - it's about boosting engagement and accessibility and ensuring us all.

12.10. Amenity Centre

University has well-equipped amenity centres in its campuses for providing recreational and essential facilities for students.

12.11. Laboratories

The University has state-of the art laboratory facilities in the engineering, science as well as humanities departments as per requirement of UG, PG and PhD programmes.

12.12. Auditorium

The University has a big auditorium that is spacious to hold many events and seminars. With this, the students can be a part of the events and can attend the workshops and seminars that the university holds time and again for their benefit. For an educational institution an auditorium is not just a venue for events, or merely a meeting place, it is a space where a corporation of students and scholars congregate.











12.13. Cafeteria

The University has canteen facility for its staffs and students. The canteen provides healthy, nutritious food at subsidized rates. The quality of food served is checked by the authorities. All attempts are made to maintain cleanliness and hygiene. *Cafeteria* for staffs and students are available in the campus.

12.14. Wi-Fi

The University provides an uninterrupted pan campus internet facility in University. Wi-Fi Connections with high speed connectivity are installed in the University campus.

12.15. Computer Facility

All the departments, central library and office have sufficient member of computers with proper internet connections. The University has also an well equipped Computer centre.

12.16. Life@ Aliah

Cultural Clubs



Science & Technology Clubs



• Games and Sports Teams









	Department of Civil Engineering (CEN)									
Programme			Nu	mber of seat	S					
Programme	Code	Gen	PC	JEE/JELET	Total	Eligibility				
B. Tech. in Civil Engineering	U21	46	2	12	60	Applicants must have studied Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics of at least 100 marks each in 10+2 level and have secured at least 50 % overall in Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics and must have passed each subject individually and have to secured 60% aggregate in 10+2 level.				
Lateral Entry to the 2nd Year of B.Tech Programme in Civil Engineering	U22	21	1	2	24	Applicants must have passed Diploma in respective/allied programmes and have secured at least 60 % marks in aggregate.				
M. Tech. in Civil Engineering	P21	17	1	-	18	Applicants must have passed B.E./B.Tech in Civil Engineering/Construction Engineering with minimum 6.5 CGPA or 60% in aggregate.				

ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY

	Department of Mechanical Engineering (MEN)										
B. Tech. in Mechanica Engineerin		U21	46	2	12	60	Applicants must have studied Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics of at least 100 marks each in 10+2 level and have secured at least 50 % overall in Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics and must have passed each subject individually and have to secured 60% aggregate in 10+2 level.				
Lateral Entr 2nd Year of Programme Mechanical Engineering	B.Tech s in	U22	7	0	2	9	Applicants must have passed Diploma in respective/allied programmes and have secured at least 60 % marks in aggregate.				

	Dep	artme	nt of	Mechanical	Engineer	ing (MEN)
Programme	Programme		Nu	mber of seat	s	Eligibility
riogramme	Code	Gen	РС	JEE/JELET	Total	Englointy
M. Tech. in Mechanical Engineering	P22	17	1	-	18	Applicants must have passed B.E. / B.Tech in Mechanical Engineering/ Production Engineering/ Metallurgical Engineering with minimum 6.5 CGPA or 60 % in aggregate.

Department of Electrical Engineering (EEN)									
B. Tech. in Electrical Engineering	U21	46	2	12	60	Applicants must have studied Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics of at least 100 marks each in 10+2 level and have secured at least 50 % overall in Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics and must have passed each subject individually and have to secured 60% aggregate in 10+2 level.			
Lateral Entry to the 2nd Year of B. Tech Programme in Electrical Engineering	U22	12	0	2	14	Applicants must have passed Diploma in respective/allied programmes and have secured at least 60 % marks in aggregate.			
M. Tech. in Electrical Engineering	P23	17	1	-	18	Applicants must have passed B.E. / B.Tech in Electrical Engineering/ Electrical and Electronics Engineering/ Power Engineering with minimum 6.5 CGPA or 60% in aggregate.			

Department of Electronics & Communication Engineering (ECE)

B. Tech. in Electronics & Communication Engineering	U21	46	2	12	60	Applicants must have studied Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics of at least 100 marks each in 10+2 level and have secured at least 50 % overall in Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics and must have passed each subject individually and have to secured 60% aggregate in 10+2 level.
--	-----	----	---	----	----	--

	Department	OI EIE	ctror		inication	
Programme	Programme Code	Gen		mber of seats	s Total	Eligibility
Lateral Entry to the 2nd Year of B.Tech. Programme in Electronics & Communication Engineering	U22	8	0	2	10	Applicants must have passed Diploma in respective/allied programmes and have secured at least 60 % marks in aggregate.
M. Tech. in Electronics & Communication Engineering	P24	17	1	-	18	Applicants must have passed B.E. / B.Tech in Electronics and Communication Engineering / Telecommunication and Communication Engineering/ Electronics and Instrumentation Engineering with minimum 6.5 CGPA or 60% in aggregate.

Department of Electronics & Communication Engineering (ECE)

Department of Computer Science & Engineering (CSE)

Programme	Programme		Nu	mber of seat	S	Eligibility
Flogramme	Code	Gen	РС	JEE/JELET	Total	Liigioiiity
B. Tech. in Computer Science & Engineering	U21	46	2	12	60	Applicants must have studied Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics of at least 100 marks each in 10+2 level and have secured at least 50 % overall in Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics and must have passed each subject individually and have to secured 60% aggregate in 10+2 level.
Lateral Entry to the 2nd Year of B.Tech. Programme in Computer Science & Engineering	U22	6		2	8	Applicants must have passed Diploma in respective/allied programmes and have secured at least 60 % marks in aggregate.
M. Tech. in Computer Science & Engineering	P25	17	1	-	18	Applicants must have passed B.E. / B.Tech in Computer Science and Engineering/Information Technology/MCA/ M.Sc. in Computer Science with minimum 6.5 CGPA or 60% in aggregate.

	Department of Computer Science & Engineering (CSE)									
Programme	Programme		Nu	mber of seat	S					
Fiogramme	Code	Gen	PC	JEE/JELET	Total	Eligibility				
BCA	U21	29	1		30	Applicants must have studied Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics of at least 100 marks each in 10+2 level and have secured at least 50 % overall in Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics and must have passed each subject individually and have to secured 60% aggregate in 10+2 level.				
MCA	P26	29	1	-	30	Applicants must have passed with at least 50% marks in BCA/Bachelor Degree in Computer Science & Engineering or equivalent Degree. OR Passed B.Sc./B.Com./B.A. with Mathematics at 10+2 Level and obtained at least 50% marks in the qualifying Examination.				

BASIC SCIENCES

Department of Biological Science

Programmo	Programme	Number of seats		of seats	Eligibility
Programme	Code	Gen	PC	Total	Eligibility
B.Sc. Honours in Botany		19	1	20	Applicants must have studied Biology, Physics and
B.Sc. Honours in Microbiology	U14	19	1	20	Chemistry having at least 100 marks in total in each in the final examination of the 10+2 pattern, secured at least 60% in Biology and 60% in
B.Sc. Honours in Zoology		19	1	20	aggregate in the 12th level.
M.Sc. in Botany	U15	19	1	20	Applicants must have secured minimum 50% marks in B.Sc. Honours in Botany from any recognized University.
M.Sc. in Microbiology	U16	19	1	20	Applicants must have secured minimum 50% marks in B.Sc. Honours in Microbiology from any recognized University.
M.Sc. in Zoology	U17	19	1	20	Applicants must have secured minimum 50% marks in B.Sc. Honours in Zoology from any recognized University.

	Department of Chemistry												
Programme	Programme Code	Nur Gen	nber o PC	of seats Total	Eligibility								
B.Sc. Honours in Chemistry	U12	58	2	60	Applicants must have studied Physics, Chemistry & Mathematics having at least 100 marks in total in each final examination of the 10+2 pattern, secured at least 60% in Chemistry and 60% in aggregate in 12th Level.								
M.Sc. in Chemistry	U12	58	2	60	Applicants must have secured at least 50% marks in B.Sc. Honours in Chemistry from any recognized University.								

	Department of Mathematics & Statistics										
Programme	Programme	Nur	nber o	of seats	Eligibility						
Togramme	Code	Gen	PC	Total	Ligibiity						
B.Sc. Honours in Mathematics	U13	58	2	60	Applicants must have studied Mathematics having at least 100 marks in total in each final examination						
B.Sc. Honours in Statistics	013	58	2	60	of the 10+2 pattern, secured at least 60% in Mathematics and 60% in aggregate in 12th level.						
M. Sc. in Mathematics	P13	58	2	60	Applicants must have secured at least 50% marks in B.Sc. Honours in Mathematics from any recognized University.						
M. Sc. in Statistics	P14	58	2	60	Applicants must have secured minimum 50% marks in B.Sc. Honours Mathematics / Statistics from any recognized University.						

Department of Physics

Programme	Programme	Nu	mber o	of seats	Eligibility
Fiogramme	Code	Gen	PC	Total	Liigibiiity
B.Sc. Honours. in Physics	U11	58	2	60	Applicants must have studied Physics, Chemistry & Mathematics having at least 100 marks in total in each final examination of the 10+2 pattern, secured at least 60% in Physics and 60% in aggregate in 12th level.
M. Sc. in Physics	P11	58	2	60	Applicants must have secured at least 50% marks in B.Sc. Honours in Physics from any recognized University.

HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

Department of Arabic

Programme	Programme	Nur	Number of seats		Eligibility
riogramme	Code	Gen	PC	Total	Ligibility
B.A. Honours in Arabic	U01	62	3	65	Applicants must have studied Arabic with at least 100 marks and secured at least 50% in aggregate and 50% in Arabic in the final examination of the 10+2 pattern.
M.A. in Arabic	P01	48	2	50	Applicants must have secured at least 45% marks in B.A. Honours in Arabic from any recognized University

Department of Bengali

Programme	Programme Number of seats	of seats	Eligibility		
Fiogramme	Code	Gen	PC	Total	Ligibility
B.A. Honours in Bengali	U02	58	2	60	Applicants must have studied Bengali with at least 100 Marks and secured at least 50% in aggregate and 50% in Bengali in the final examination of the 10+2 pattern.
M.A. in Bengali	P02	58	2	60	Applicants must have secured at least 45% marks in B.A. Honours in Bengali from any recognized University

Department of English											
Programme	Programme Code	Nui Gen	nber o PC	of seats Total	Eligibility						
B.A. Honours in English	U03	58	2	60	Applicants must have studied English with at least 100 Marks and secured at least 60% in aggregate and 60% in English in the final examination of the 10+2 pattern.						
M.A. in English	P03	58	2	60	Applicants must have secured at least 45% marks in B.A. Honours in English from any recognized University.						

	Department of Urdu												
Programme	Programme Code	Nur Gen	nber o PC	of seats Total	Eligibility								
B.A. Honours in Urdu	U04	48	2	50	Applicants must have studied Urdu with at least 100 Marks and secured at least 50% in aggregate and 50% in Urdu in the final examination of the 10+2 pattern.								
M.A. in Urdu	P04	38	2	40	Applicants must have secured at least 45% marks in B.A. Honours in Urdu from any recognized University.								

	Department of History											
Programme	Programme	Nur		of seats	Eligibility							
	Code	Gen	PC	Total	ũ ,							
B.A. Honours in History	U05	48	2	50	Applicants must have studied History/ Islamic History with at least 100 Marks and secured at least 50% in aggregate and 50% in History/ Islamic History in the final examination of the 10+2 pattern.							
M.A. in History	P05	48	2	50	Applicants must have secured at least 45% marks in B.A. Honours in History from any recognized University.							

De	partme	nt of	Geogr	anhv
De	partine		Geogr	apily

Programme	Programme	Nur	mber d	of seats	Eligibility
Fiogramme	Code	Gen	PC	Total	Ligibility
B.A./B.Sc Honours in Geography	U06	58	2	60	The applicant should have completed HS (10+2) in any stream from a board/council recognized equivalent to WBCHSE. No subject bar based on the subject studied at HS (10+2) level is to be observed. However, a student having studied and passed Arts/Comm/Science stream at HS (10+2) level will earn B.A. (Hons.) in Geography and those who studied and passed Science stream will earn B.Sc. (Hons) in Geography programme. In addition to that, in order to get B.Sc. (Honours) in Geography, student must study one generic subject from science faculty and another from any faculty as decided by the University authority.

Department of Geography												
Programme	Programme Code	Nur Gen	mber o PC	of seats Total	Eligibility							
M.A./M.Sc. in Geography	P06	48	2	50	The applicant should have completed B.A/B.Sc. in Geography from any University recognized by AIU/MWBSCHE. The students who have B.Sc. (Hons.) in Geography will earn M.Sc. in Geography after completing PG in Geography and those with B.A.(Hons.) in Geography will earn M.A. in Geography.							

	Department of Economics											
Programme	Programme	Nur	Number of seats		Eligibility							
	Code	Gen	PC	Total								
B.A./B.Sc Honours in Economics	Р07	24	1	25	For B.Sc. (Honours) in Economics programme, applicants shall have studied 10+2 in Science stream with Mathematics of at least 100 marks and secured at least 50% in Mathematics and 50% in aggregate. For B.A. (Honours) in Economics programme, applicants shall have studied 10+2 in Arts/ Science/ Commerce stream with Economics of at least 100 marks and secured at least 45% in Economics and 45% in aggregate. However, if the number of students sought admission in B.Sc. (Honours) in Economics is less than 5, then such students will be accommodated in B.A. (Honours) in Economics.							
M.A./M.Sc. in Economics	P10	19	1	20	Applicants must have secured at least 45% marks in B.A./ B.Sc. Honours in Economics, or must have 50% in Honours in any subject with Mathematics as one of the papers and must have secured at least 60% in Mathematics in Under graduation from any recognized University. The students who have B.Sc. (Hons.) in UG will earn M.Sc. in Economics and those with B.A.(Hons.) in UG will earn M.A. in Economics after completion of the PG course.							

Programme	Campus/ Study Centre	Programme			of seats	Eligibility
	Aliah University	Code	Gen 192 (48 reserved for Female)	PC 8 (2 reserved for Female)	Total 200 (50 reserved for Female)	
	Kabilpur Centre, Murshidabad		96	4	100	
	Haripur Centre, Murshidabad	2	96	4	100	
	Bongaon Centre, North 24 Pgs.		96	4	100	
	Boldepota Centre, North 24 Pgs.		96	4	100	Applicants must have
B.A. Honours in Islamic Theology	Satulia Centre, South 24 Pgs.	U08	96	4	100	passed with at least 45% in Theology in Fazil
	Shirsi Centre, Uttar Dinajpur		96	4	100	Examination.
	Basuria Centre, Dakshin Dinajpur		96	4	100	
	Gadong Centre, Jalpaiguri		96	4	100	
	Batna Centre, Malda		192	8	200	
	Beldanga Centre, Murshidabad		192	8	200	
	Furfura Centre, Hooghly		144	6	150 (only for MALE candidates)	
	Aliah University		192 (48 reserved for Female)	8 (2 reserved for Female)	200 (50 reserved for Female)	
M.A. in Islamic	Batna Centre, Malda	P08	96	4	100	Applicants must have secured minimum 45% marks in B.A. Honours in
Theology	Beldanga Centre, Murshidabad	FUO	96	4	100	Islamic Theology from any recognized University.
	Furfura Centre, Hooghly		96	4	100 (only for MALE candidates)	

Department of Islamic Studies											
Programme	Programme Code	Nur Gen	nber o PC	of seats Total	Eligibility						
B.A. Honours in Islamic Studies	U09	58	2	60	Applicants must have passed with at least 45% marks in Islamic Studies in Fazil Examination or passed 10+2 in Arts/Science/Commerce with at least 45% marks in aggregate.						
M.A. in Islamic Studies	P09	48	2	50	Applicants must have secured minimum 45% marks in B.A. Honours in Islamic Studies from any recognized University or taken Islamic Studies in any Graduation as generic/subsidiary subject in 4 semesters with 24 credits or 300 Marks and have secured 45% in Islamic Studies and 45% in aggregate.						

Department of Journalism and Mass Communication

Programme	Programme	Number of seats			Eligibility
Fiogramme	Code	Gen	PC	Total	Eligibility
M.A. in Journalism and Mass Communication	P31	38	2	40	Applicants must have secured minimum 45% in aggregate in 3-year Bachelor Degree (10+2+3) or in 4-year Bachelor Degree (10+2+4) in Science/Arts/ Engineering or 3 year B.Voc in JMC/Media Science/ Film Studies.

	Department of Law											
Programme	Programme	Nui	nber d	of seats	Eligibility							
	Code Gen F		PC	Total								
Master of Law (LL.M.) Specialization: Business Law only	P32	38	2	40	3-year LLB/ Integrated LLB with 45% marks in aggregate.							

Department of Management & Business Administration

Programme	Programme Number of seats		of seats	Eligibility	
Fiogramme	Code	Gen	PC	Total	Ligibility
5-year Integrated Masters in Business Administration (BBA-MBA)	P33	58	2	60	Applicants must have secured at least 50% in aggregate and 50% in English in 10+2 pattern in any branch from any recognized board.

	Department of Nursing												
Programme	Programme Code	Nur Gen	nber o PC	of seats Total	Eligibility								
4 year B. Sc. in Nursing (only for FEMALE Applicants)	U31	57	3	60	Applicants must have studied Biology, Physics, Chemistry and English having at least 100 Marks in total in each subject and individually passed in both Theory and Practical in each subject in the final examination of the 10+2 pattern and must have secured at least 45% in aggregate in Physics, Chemistry and Biology in (10+2) pattern, and passed in English individually. Only female applicants can apply for the programme. Applicants must be medically fit.								

Department of Education

Programme	Programme	Nur	Number of seats		Eligibility
riogramme	Code	e Gen PC Total		Total	Ligibility
M.A. in Education	P07	29	1	30	Applicants must have secured minimum 50% marks in B.A. Honours in Education (80% seats) or B.Ed. degree from Aliah University with 50% marks in aggregate (20% seats).

Programme	Programme		Num	ber of	seats		Eligibility			
riogramme	Code	AU	PD	OU	DC	Total	Liigibiirty			
B.Ed. **	U32	76	4	10	10	100	Applicants must have secured minimum 50% marks in UG/ PG programmes in Sciences/ Social Sciences/ Humanities; or minimum 55% marks in Engineering/ Technology programmes with specialization in Science or Mathematics.			

THOSE WHO ARE APPEARING FOR THE QUALIFYING EXAMINATIONS IN THE YEAR 2024 MAY ALSO APPLY FOR ADMISSION. HOWEVER, THEY HAVE TO FULFIL OTHER ADMISSION CRITERIA FOR THE RESPECTIVE SUBJECTS, AND HAVE TO SUBMIT THE MARK SHEET BEFORE PREPARATION OF THE MERIT LIST / TAKING PROVISIONAL ADMISSION.

**DETAILS ABOUT B.ED PROGRAMME

List of Method Subject for B.Ed. programme

i) Arabic

- vi) Islamic Theology
- ii) Bengali
- vii) History viii) Geography

iii) English iv) Urdu

- ix) Physical Science
- v) Persian x) Mathematics
- Candidates without UG or PG in the above ten method subject will be eligible to apply for any one of the above subject as the first method if they have studied at least 200 marks in the subject at the graduation level with at least 50% marks in aggregate.
- Those applying in Physical Science as the method subject should have studied either Physics or Chemistry as a subject of at least 200 Marks at the Graduation level.
- Candidates having 50% marks in B.Sc. /M.Sc. in Biological Sciences shall be eligible to apply in Physical Science as the first method subject provided that the candidate has studied Physics/Chemistry as a subject of at least 200 marks at the Graduation level.
- Candidates having 55% marks UG/PG in Engineering & Technology shall be eligible to apply in Physical Science as the first method subject provided that the candidate has studied Physics/Chemistry as a subject of at least 200 marks at the graduation level.
- Candidates having 50 % marks in UG/PG in Statistics or Economics shall be eligible to apply in Mathematics as the method subject provided that a candidate has studied Mathematics as a subject of at least 200 Marks at the Graduation level.
- Candidates having 50 % marks in UG/PG in Education shall be eligible to apply in History/ Geography/ any language subject as the method subject provided that a candidate has studied that subject of at least 200 marks at the Graduation level.
- Candidates having 50 % marks in UG/PG in Islamic Studies shall be eligible to apply in Islamic Theology / History / any language subject as the method subject provided that a candidate has studied that subject of at least 200 marks at the Graduation level.

Notes for B.Ed. Programme

- 1. Intake Capacity of Deputed candidate from recognized High Madrasah and Sr. Madrasah of West Bengal and Other University, as per the table mentioned earlier.
- 2. For fresher candidates, in case of Honours Graduate, the marks obtained in Honours Subject will be considered. In case of General Graduates, the total marks obtained in General/Subsidiary/Pass subjects will be considered.
- 3. If seat(s) reserved for any particular category remains vacant, it will be filled up by other category of same method subject or may be transferred to other method subject as may be deemed fit by competent authority.

Rule for calculation of Merit Score for B.Ed. from academic results

% of marks obtained in class 10x 0.2 % of marks obtained in class (10+2) x 0.2 % of marks obtained in UG (General) x 0.2 or % of marks obtained in UG (Hons) x 0.3 % of marks obtained in PG x 0.3

Final merit score will be calculated based on academic score and admission test score. (It is mandatory for a candidate to appear for both the entrance test and documents verification process.)

14. Age Limit (As on 1st July, 2024)

Upper age limit for undergraduate programmes is 22 years except for the following

B.A. Honours in Islamic Theology and B.A. Honours in Islamic Studies, Lateral entry into 2nd Year of B.Tech. Programmes -25 Years.

No upper age limit for B.Sc. in Nursing programme (Minimum age limit of 17 Years as on 31st December, 2024)

Upper age limit for Postgraduate programmes is 25 years except for the following

M.Tech. programmes -27 years M.A. in Islamic Theology, Islamic Studies and B.Ed. programme-30 years M.A. in Education-32 years No upper age limit for LL.M. programme

Though the upper age limit is mentioned above, all the applicants applying for Undergraduate and Postgraduate programmes who have passed qualifying examination before 2022 are not eligible to take admission in the year 2024 except for LL.M. and Nursing programme.

15. Internal Candidate

Only those candidates who will complete the qualifying degree from Aliah University in the year 2024, and those who have already completed the same from Aliah University (not earlier than 2022) and have not migrated to any other institution, will be considered as internal candidates.

16. Important Notes

- For undergraduate programmes all the qualifying examinations should be from any recognized Councils/Boards/Madrasah board, such as West Bengal Council of Higher Secondary Examination (WBCHSE), West Bengal Board of Madrasah Education (WBBME), Central Board of Secondary Education (New Delhi) (CBSE), Council for Indian School Certificate Examination (ISC), etc.
- Intermediate or two-year Pre-University Examination conducted by a recognized Board/University.
- Final Examination of the two-year course of the Joint Services Wing of the National Defence Academy.
- Senior Secondary School Examination conducted by the National Institute of Open Schooling (NIOS) with a minimum of five subjects, or H.S. Examination Conducted by W.B. Council of Rabindra Open Schooling.
- At any stage in the admission process if any discrepancy is found, and if the candidate fails to satisfy the eligibility criteria, the admission of the candidate will be cancelled and there will be no refund of any fees.
- All admission will be provisional admission through AUAT-2024 and subject to verification of particulars from the original mark sheet/grade card and other documents of the candidate.
- Those who are appearing for the qualifying examinations in the year 2024 may also apply for admission. However, they have to fulfil other admission criteria for the respective subjects, and have to submit the mark sheet before preparation of the merit list / taking provisional admission.
- Candidates are cautioned against falling prey to any assurance/offer by any individual/agency for all sorts of admission to Aliah University. No donation or capitation fee is required to be paid for admission to any programme offered by the university.
- All dates are tentative and subject to change. Candidates are advised to follow University's website www.aliah.ac.in for regular updates.

17. Pattern of AUAT – 2024

- Question paper of AUAT-2024 will be of 100 marks and examination duration will be of 2 Hours.
- Part-I (70 Marks): Question will be from respective subject. (Refer to the point number 18 for detail syllabus).
- Part-II (30 Marks): Question will be on General Knowledge, General English and Islamic History & culture (in the ratio of approximately 1:1:4)
- Question paper will consist of objective type multiple choice questions (MCQs). (Except for B.A. (Hons.)/M.A. in Bengali, English, Arabic, and M.A. in Journalism and Mass Communications). For B.A. (Hons.)/M.A. in Bengali, English, and Arabic, and M.A. in Journalism and Mass Communication, 56 marks will from relevant subject and that will be objective type MCQ and rest 14 marks will from relevant subject that will be descriptive type.
- Questions in all papers are to be answered on a specially designed machine gradable sheet (ORS-Optical Response Sheet) using black/blue ball point pen only.
18. Syllabi

Syllabus for Core Subjects

- All B.Tech. and BCA will be comprised of Physics, Chemistry & Mathematics as per syllabi of classes XI & XII of West Bengal Council of Higher Secondary Education (WBCHSE) and Equivalent.
- Lateral entry to the 2nd Year of B.Tech. Programmes will comprise of Engineering Mathematics, Basic Computer Science, Strength of Material, Engineering Mechanics, Environmental Engineering, Basic Electrical Technology and Basic Electronics Engineering.
- Integrated MBA (BBA MBA) programme will be on basic of Mathematics, verbal and non-verbal reasoning, Commercial Arithmetic and elementary knowledge in concerned area.
- All UG programmes (except Arabic, Urdu, Islamic Theology and Islamic studies) will be comprised of concerned subject as per syllabi of classes XI & XII of West Bengal Council of Higher Secondary Education (WBCHSE) and Equivalent.
- Nursing Programme will comprise of Biology, Chemistry & Physics as per syllabus of JENPARH/JENPAUH, West Bengal.
- Honours in Arabic and Urdu comprise as per Arabic and Urdu syllabi of H.S. or equivalent examination.
- B.A. Hons. in Islamic Theology and Islamic Studies comprise as per syllabi of Fazil according to West Bengal Board of Madrasah Education (WBBME).
- B.Sc. (Hons.) in Statistics as per syllabus of classes XI & XII of Mathematics of H.S. of WBCHSE
- Masters programmes excluding MJMC & MCA will be on concerned subject.
- MJMC will be on English, Concept of Language and Literature, Fundamentals of Journalism and Mass Communication having its role as forth pillar of Indian Democracy, Sports and Cinema.
- MCA programme will be comprised of Reasoning, Quantitative Aptitude, Data Interpretation, Problem Solving Questions, Discrete Quantitative Analysis and Basic Mathematics.
- For LL.M. Programme -based on LL.B. programme of recognized University.
- For B.Ed. Programme syllabus will be comprised of Reasoning, Teaching aptitude, General Knowledge, and Current Affairs.

Syllabus for General English, General Knowledge, Islamic History & Culture

- General English: Basic knowledge of vocabularies, grammar and comprehension of 10+2 level.
- General knowledge: This will be comprised of History (Medieval and Modern India), Geography, Political Science, General Science and Current Affairs.
- Islamic History & Culture: This will be based on 10+2 level.

19. Admission Procedure

The admission procedure at Aliah University is a rigorous, multy-layered and transparent process. The applicants can apply online through the University website. The entire process has several stages. Selection and admission of the candidates in Aliah University is based on the following steps.

19.1. Online Application

- All candidates willing to take admission in Aliah University must apply through online mode of application only. Link and detailed instruction will be given in the Aliah University website (*www.aliah.ac.in*) on the scheduled date.
- Candidates are advised to follow the Application Guidelines and Information Brochure thoroughly before applying online.
- After submitting the online application successfully, a confirmation sheet/application submission form, bearing the full application summary with the photo & signature of the candidate, will be generated by the system. Application is not complete until the confirmation sheet/application submission form is generated.
- Candidates have to download and print the confirmation sheet/application submission form and should preserve the same carefully.
- Photograph and signature must be maintained in proper pixel and aspect ratio.
- Candidates are advised to ensure the correctness of their complete mailing address, pin code, e-mail address and mobile number. Please note, that the University will not be responsible if candidates could not be reached due to incomplete or incorrect address, Email Id, or mobile number.
- Select the admission test-centres in order of your preference.
- Final decision regarding allotment of the Entrance Test/Examination-Centre for AUAT-2024 will be taken by the authority.
- Request for change of Entrance Test/Examination-centre at any stage will not be entertained.

19.2. Marks/ Marksheet Upload

 Candidates have to upload the required Marks/Marksheets/Documents during online application, but the candidates who are appearing in the qualifying examination they have to upload required Marks/Marksheets/Documents as per the notification/application guidelines given in the Aliah University website (*www.aliah.ac.in*).

19.3. Admit Card

- Candidates have to download and print the admit card within the stipulated time by logging in into admission portal by using his/her User ID and Password.
- Entrance Test/Examination venue and schedule will be mentioned in the admit card.
- No hardcopy admit-card will be sent to the candidates.
- The admit-card will bear the name, photograph, signature, address and category of the candidate along with name and address of the Test/Examination-centre.
- The candidates are advised to carefully examine the admit card. In case of any discrepancy, the candidate should inform the AUAT office immediately.

19.4. Aliah University Admission Test (AUAT-2024)

- Candidates have to appear for the Aliah University Admission Test (AUAT-2024) as per the Date, Time & Venue mentioned in the admit card.
- Appearing in the examination does not guarantee for admission.
- Please follow the university website (*www.aliah.ac.in*) regularly for updated information.

19.5. Provisional Merit List

- Provisional Merit List/ Result will be published and candidates have to download and print the Rank Card by logging in into admission portal by using his/her User Id and Password.
- A list of successful candidates of different programmes will be displayed separately on the Aliah University website (*www.aliah.ac.in*).
- Merit list will be prepared solely based on admission test score (except for B.Ed. programme).
- Separate list of successful candidates will also be prepared for the physically challenged (PC) candidates.

19.6. Counselling

- Candidates having valid rank are only eligible for counselling.
- Counselling will be held for programme codes U13 (B.Sc. Honours in Mathematics/ Statistics), U14 (B.Sc. Honours in Botany/ Microbiology/ Zoology) and U21 (B.Tech/BCA) to select the specific programme/subject. A general merit list will be published for each programme codes individually and next to get allotment, candidates have to be present physically for offline counselling on the schedule date, time and venue to select the specific programme/course.
- Counselling will be held for programme codes U08 (B.A. Honours in Islamic Theology) and P08 (M.A. in Islamic Theology) to select the study centre. A general merit list will be published for B.A. Honours and M.A. in Islamic Theology Programmes and next to get allotment, candidates have to be present physically for offline counselling on the schedule date, time and venue to select the study centre.
- The choice submitted by the candidates during counselling will be processed and a seat will be allotted based on merit/rank.
- Taking part in counselling process does not guarantee the admission.
- In case any candidate fails to attend the counselling process being present physically, his/her candidature will be cancelled.
- Any decision taken by the conducting authority in regard to any issue related to counselling will be deemed as final.
- The list of eligible candidates to attend the offline counselling schedule, procedure, venue and other relevant details will be made available on Aliah University website(*www.aliah.ac.in*).

19. Admission Procedure

19.7. Provisional Allotment List

- Provisional Allotment list will be published at the scheduled date. Candidates have to regularly follow Aliah University website (*www.aliah.ac.in*).
- Candidates who will be enlisted in the provisional allotment list only can pay the admission fees online.
- The allotment offered at the counselling is only a provisional allotment.
- All the available seats will be considered for allotment.

19.8. Online Payment For Admission

- Candidates will be informed about the schedule of online payment for admission along with the provisional allotment list. Within that scheduled date & time candidates will have to pay the admission fee through online mode only.
- Candidates are advised to check once again the eligibility criteria for the applied programme before making payment for the admission. If any candidate fails to satisfy the eligibility criteria, his/her admission will be cancelled and there will be no refund of fees.
- After paying the fees online candidates must have to take a printout of the payment receipt.
- In any case, if the candidate fails to pay the admission fee, his/her candidature will be cancelled.
- At any stage of admission procedure if any discrepancy is found, the admission of the candidate will be cancelled and there will be no refund of fees.

19.9. Documents Verification & Final Admission

- After paying the admission fee, candidates have to be present physically at the specified venue on the scheduled date and time, with photocopy of all the required documents, along with their originals for verification. Admission fee-payment-receipt also has to be submitted to complete the admission process.
- All admission will be provisional. Admission through AUAT-2024 will stand cancelled at any stage of the admission process if the candidate fails to satisfy the eligibility criteria.
- All admissions are subject to verification of particulars from the original admit card, original mark sheet/grade card and other documents of the candidates.
- During document-verification, if the personal data submitted by the candidate at the time of online registration/application is found to be false, his/her admission is liable to be cancelled.

AT ANY STAGE OF THE ADMISSION PROCESS IF ANY DISCREPANCY IS FOUND, AND IF THE CANDIDATE FAILS TO SATISFY THE ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA, THE ADMISSION OF THE CANDIDATE WILL BE CANCELLED AND THERE WILL BE NO REFUND OF ANY FEES.

DOCUMENTS REQUIRED FOR DOCUMENT-VERIFICATION / FINAL ADMISSION

The following documents in original & two sets of self-attested photocopies are required at the time of final admission/document-verification.

- 1. Confirmation Sheet/submitted application form.
- 2. Rank Card.
- 3. Payment receipt/admission fees receipt.
- 4. Two copies of recent passport size colour photograph.
- 5. Anti-ragging undertaking (format will be made available on Aliah University website: www.aliah.ac.in) of parent and candidate both in non-judicial Rs. 10 stamp paper duly affirmed in front of an Oath Commissioner.
- 6. All original Marksheets & Certificates of class X, XII and Graduation (wherever applicable).
- 7. Admit card of 10th level.
- 8. Proof of age: 10th standard admit card/10th standard certificate/birth certificate.
- 9. PC/PwD certificate in original (if applicable).
- 10. Migration certificate for Other-State candidates (UG programmes) and all PG candidates, if he/she has previously studied in any another University.
- 11. Transfer certificate or college leaving certificate issued by the college. No other certificate in lieu of this will be accepted.
- 12. Character certificate to be obtained on the college letter head/pad, no other certificate in lieu of this will be accepted.
- 13. Residential proof (Voter Card/Aadhaar Card).
- 14. Domicile certificate in prescribed format (see ANNEXURE-I) for U21 and U22 programmes.
- 15. Physical Fitness certificate (only for B.Sc. in Nursing programme): Candidates have to submit a Physical Fitness Certificate from a registered medical practitioner in the prescribed format (see ANNEXURE-II). Candidates will be allowed to take admission into B.Sc. Nursing programme only if they are found physically fit to pursue the programme at Aliah University.

ANNEXURE-I & II are also available on Aliah University website: www.aliah.ac.in.

Criteria for Residential/Domicile of West Bengal

Only those candidates will be treated as domicile of West Bengal who are either,

A) residing in West Bengal continuously for at least 10 (ten) years as of 31.12.2023.

OR

B) whose parent(s) is/are a permanent resident(s) of West Bengal having permanent address within the State of West Bengal. In the case of (A) above, a certificate is to be obtained as per proforma 'a1' **(Appendix – 1)** or proforma 'a2' **(Appendix – 2)**. In case of (B) above, a certificate is to be obtained in proforma 'b' **(Appendix – 3)**, or the candidate must produce in original any two of Voter ID card/ Aadhaar card/ Passport/ Ration card belonging to his/her parents. The said documents must justify that the residential address of the parent(s) is/are in West Bengal.

Criteria for Residential/Domicile of West Bengal

Competent authority to issue domicile certificate

- a) Proforma 'a1' or 'b' must be signed and certified by any of the following competent authorities from the Central Government or State Government having local jurisdiction over the place of the permanent residence of the concerned candidate or his/her parent(s) viz.
- I. District Magistrate, Additional District Magistrate, Deputy Magistrate, Deputy Collector, Sub Divisional Officer, Block Development Officer.
- ii. Superintendent of Police, Additional Superintendent of Police, Sub Divisional Police Officer, Deputy Superintendent of Police,
- iii. Commissioner, Additional Commissioner, Joint Commissioner, Deputy Commissioner, Assistant Commissioner of Police Commissionerate.
- iv. Judicial Magistrate of any rank or position in the concerned district, Metropolitan locality, or Hon'ble High Court at Calcutta or Hon'ble Supreme Court of India.
- v. Corporation Area Commissioner, Additional Commissioner, Joint Commissioner, Assistant Commissioner.
- vi. Assistant Secretary or above in the Secretariat to the Government of West Bengal (including GTA) or Central Government.
- vii. Deputy Director or above in the Directorate to the Government of West Bengal or Central Government.
- viii. Collector of Kolkata (Stamp and Revenue) located at 11, N.S. Road, Kolkata-700001 for the inhabitants under the jurisdiction of Kolkata Police Area.
- b) Officials issuing domicile certificates MUST provide their full name, designation, place of posting with address, and landline/mobile number. He/she should also provide his/her identity card number if available.
- c) Domicile certificates issued by any elected people's representative such as Municipal Commissioner, Councillor of Municipal Corporation/ Municipality, Member of a three-tier Panchayat system or GTA, MLA or MP are unacceptable.
- d) Proforma 'a2' must be signed and certified by the Head of the Institution from which the candidate has passed or will appear in the 10+2 examination. Such a certificate must be issued after verifying the candidate's school education record.

20. Reservation of Seats

20.1. Physically Challenged (PC) Candidates /Person with Disability (PwD)

4 % seats are reserved for candidates belonging to the PC/PwD category, who are otherwise fit to pursue any programme. For any category of disability (viz., orthopaedic, visual, speech, and/or hearing), benefit would be given to those candidates who have atleast 40 % permanent physical impairment in relation to a body part/ system/extremity/extremities/ whole body, etc.

The candidates in this category will be required to submit a certificate of impairment from the competent authority.

NB: After the last counselling if any reserved seat/seats remain vacant, the University will fill up the vacant seat/seats from GEN category strictly from the merit list, or vice versa.

20.2. For Nursing programme: for disabled candidates

5% Disability reservation to be considered with a disability of locomotor to the tune of 40% to 50% of the lower extremity and other eligibility criteria with regard to age and qualification will be same as prescribed for nursing programme.

Further, it has also been resolved by INC that a committee to be framed considering of medical officers authorized by medical board of the State Government and a Nursing Expert in the panel which may decide whether the candidates have the disability of locomotor of 40% to 50%.

20.3. General

The category of a candidate other than PC/PwD and is hereby termed as General category.

NB: After the last counselling if any reserved seat/seats remain vacant, the University will fill up the vacant seats from PC category strictly from the merit list, or vice versa.

20.4. Students from Jammu, Kashmir and Ladakh

Students from Jammu, Kashmir and Ladakh may take admission in Aliah University under Prime Minister's Special Scholarship Scheme (PMSSS) in 2024-25, 10 supernumerary seats are available in B.Tech. Programmes with a limit of two seats per branch and 10% supernumerary seats are available in B.Sc. Nursing programme.

20.5. Students from WBJEE (For B.Tech. only)

20% seats (12 seats) in each of B. Tech. Programmes are reserved for candidates from WBJEE-2024 merit list

20.6. Students from JELET (for lateral entry to the 2nd year of B. Tech. Programmes only

2 seats in each of B. Tech. Programmes are reserved for candidates with valid JELET rank.

N.B.: 80 % of 48 no. of seats (38 seats) are reserved for domicile of West Bengal (Applicable for programme codes U21 & U22). If reserved seats remains vacant, it will be filled up by general candidates.

20. Reservation of Seats

- 20.7. For all the Post Graduate programmes (except M.A. in Education, MJMC), 80% seats will be reserved for internal candidates.
- 20.8. For M.A. in Journalism and Mass Communication, the division of seats are 50% for BA in JMC/Media Science/Film Studies, 25% for Science/Engineering and 25% for Humanities/Social Sciences.
- 20.9. The seats reserved for internal candidates may be filled from the list of external candidates if the list of internal candidates exhaust, and vice-versa.

21. Merit Score Calculation

Merit calculation will be solely on Aliah University Admission Test - 2024 score (except B.Ed. programme). For B.Ed. programme, final merit score will be calculated based on Aliah University Admission Test - 2024 score, and academic score.

22. Entrance Test Centres

Probable Aliah University Admission Test - 2024 Venues

- 1. Aliah University Admission Test (AUAT)-2024 for B.Sc. in Nursing and B.Ed. programme will be conducted only at Kolkata Centre.
- 2. Aliah University Admission Test (AUAT)-2024 for other UG programmes will be conducted only at a few strategically located towns in West Bengal. Candidates have to choose any two centres as first and second choice.
- 3. Aliah University Admission Test (AUAT)-2024 for all PG programmes will be conducted only at Kolkata Centre.
- Final decision regarding allotment of the Entrance Test/Examination-Centre for AUAT-2024 will be taken by the competent authority.
- Request for change of Entrance Test/Examination-centre at any stage will not be entertained.

22. Entrance Test Centres

City/Town/Centre	District	City/Town/Centre	e District	
Kolkata	Kolkata	Rampurhat	Birbhum	
Siliguri	Darjeeling	Kalyani	Nadia	
Cooch Bihar	Cooch Bihar	Burdwan Town	Purba Bardhaman	
Raiganj	Uttar Dinajpur	Durgapur	Paschim Bardhaman	
Malda Town	Malda	Medinipur Town	Paschim Medinipur	
Berhampore	Murshidabad	Basirhat	North 24 Parganas	
Arambag	Hooghly	Haldia	Purba Medinipur	



23. Application Fee

Online Application	Application Fees
Application for a single code (Male)	Rs. 400/-
Application for a single code (Female)	Rs. 300/-

A CANDIDATE CAN APPLY FOR MAXIMUM FOUR (4) PROGRAMMES. HOWEVER, A FEMALE CANDIDATE CAN APPLY FOR MAXIMUM FIVE (5) PROGRAMMES INCLUDING B.SC. IN NURSING.

24. Achievements

Jobs

The Training and Placement section of Aliah University conducts campus recruitment drives through which a number of students get jobs in different MNCs. In addition, students from Aliah University also qualify and get selected for different positions in government sectors.

In the 2022-23 session a student from Computer Science & Engineering department, Miss. Ambareen Azam has got a job offer from Deutsche Bank, Germany with an annual package of 50 Lakhs (INR equivalent).

In Higher Studies and Research Opportunities

Many passed-out students are pursuing higher studies (Ph.D. or Post-doc) in IITs, IISERs, and foreign institutes, like ETH Zurich, Texas A&M University, University of Lausanne, Clemson University, Yeungnam University etc.

Dr. Sk. Rameez Iqbal is currently working at ETH Zurich as a Postdoctoral Researcher. Immediately after completing his B.Tech. in Mechanical Engineering from Aliah University, Dr. Rameez joined IIT Madras for PhD. After completion of PhD. Dr. Rameez had also worked at OIST, Japan before moving to Zurich.

National Level Examinations (NET/SET/GATE)

A number of students from most of the departments qualify national level exams, like NET/SET/GATE etc. each year. In the last year also performance of students of Aliah University in all the national level exams is commendable.

Miss. Afruza Khatun from Bengali dept. has topped the UGC-NET exam in 2022.

Md. Kaif Alam from CSE department has bagged All India Rank 99 in GATE - 2023











ANNEXURE-I

PROFORMA 'a1'

Residential/Domicile Certificate for candidates residing in the State of West Bengal continuously for at least last ten (10) years as on 31.12.2023

Certified that	
Son / daughter of	is a
resident/permanent resident of West Bengal	at Village/House No
Street	
Post Office F	Police Station
In the District of	under
Assembly Constituency and has been living ir uninterruptedly at least for the last ten (10) y	
Paste 4 cmx3 cm size recent colour photograph in this box. Photo must be attested by the certifying	Candidate's signature
authority	Candidate must sign here in front of the certifying authority
(Candidate's photograph)	
Full Name of Certifying Authority (Block letters)	
Office Address	
Office Phone No	Mobile No:(optional)
ID No:	(optional)
Note: Photograph is to attested by the The Certifying Authority may pre	certificate authority. serve a duplicate copy of this Certificate as record.

PROFORMA 'a2'

Residential/Domicile Certificate for candidates residing in the State of West Bengal continuously for at least last ten (10) years as on 31.12.2022

Certified that	son / daughter of
	has passed the '10+2' Examination in
the year / will appear in the I	Final '10+2' Examination in 2024 from this Institution.
It is also certified that the stu	dent is a resident/permanent resident of West Bengal at Village /
House No	
Street	Post Office
Police Station	in the district of
under	Assembly Constituency and has been living and studying in
the State of West Bengal cont	inuously / uninterruptedly at least for the last ten (10) years
as on 31-12-2023.	
Paste 4 cmx3 cm size recent colour photograph in this box. Photo must be attested by the certifying authority (Candidate's photograph)	Candidate's signature Candidate must sign here in front of the certifying authority
Signature of Certifying Authorit	y
Full Name of Certifying Authori	ty (Block letters)
Designation with Official Seal_	
Office Address	
Office Phone No	Mobile No:(optional)
ID No:	(optional)
• •	to attested by the certificate authority. Authority may preserve a duplicate copy of this Certificate as record.

ANNEXURE-I

PROFORMA 'b'

Certified that		
Father/ mother of		(the applicant) is
are permanent Resident o	f West Bengal at Village/Hou	se No
Street		
Post Office	Police	Station
In the District of		
Under		Assembly Constituency
Paste 4 cmx3 cm size recent colour photograph of the candidate in this box. Photo must be attested by the certifying authority	Paste 4 cmx3 cm size recent colour photograph of father/ mother of the candidate in this box. Photo must be attested by the certifying authority	Father's/ Mother's Signature
		Candidate's signature
		Candidate must sign here in front of the certifying authority
(Candidate's photograph)	(Father's/ Mother's Photograph)	
Signature of Certifying Author	prity	
Designation with Official Sea	ıl	
Office Address		
Office Phone No	Mobi	le No:(optional]
ID No:		(optional)





Aliah University

Department of Nursing Medical Examination Form for Admission to B.Sc. in Nursing course

Date of Examination:// 2024

- 1. Name (in BLOCK letters):
- 2. Age:
- 3. Address:
- 4. Family History:
 - A. Have any of your relatives had a nervous or renal disorder?
 - B. Have any of your relatives had tuberculosis?
 - C. Have any of your relatives had any chronic and/or debilitating disease?
- 5. Personal History:

Has applicant ever suffered from any of the following disease?

- A. Asthma:
- B. Tuberculosis:
- C. Cardiac Disease:
- D. Gastro Intestinal Disorder:
- E. Cholecystic/Chlelitihisis:
- F. Mental or Nervous Disabilities:
- G. Arthritis:
- H. Convultion:
- I. Any other specify (Surgeries, if any):

6. Had applicant have typhoid fever oranti-typhoid in oculation? Date when was applicant last successfully vaccinated.

Against Tuberculosis:	Date:	Result:
Hepatitis B vaccination:		
TT vaccination:		
Covid 19 vaccination: (Date)		
1st Dose:		
2nd Dose:		
Booster Dose:		

ANNEXURE-II

7. A. Ph	ysical Examir	nation:		
i.	General dev	/elopment: Good/Fa	ir/Poor	
	Weight:	Height:	Chest Circumferen	ce: Posture:
ii.	Any recent	change in Weight?		
iii.	Skin:			
iv.	Ears:		Hearing	:
V.	Eyes:	Right Eye:	Left Eye:	Colorblindness:
vi.	Conditions	of Teeth & Gums:		
vii.	Lungs:			
viii	. Heart:	Pulse Rate:	E	3P:
ix.	Varicose Ve	ins:		
х.	Abdomen:	Girth:	Liver:	Spleen:
xi.	Nervous sys	stem:		
xii.	Loco-motor	system: (any abnorn	nality)	
B. Bloo				
HB		RBC:	WBC:	ond
ESI		1 st Hr.:		2 nd Hr.:
	ood Group:			
	rology:	Hepatitis B:	Hepatit	is C: HIV:
	e Examinatio			
	lour:	Specific G	-	Albumin:
Su	gar:	Cast:		Cell:
D Stoc	ol Examinatio	n (RE/ME)		
D. 5100				
E. Men	struation Re	gular does it interfere	e with her regular ac	tivities:
• • • •	C			
	re any facts к lth of the app	-	ought in the forgoing	your examination, affecting or Likely to effecting or Likely to effecting or Likely to effective states and the second states and th
	ort of X-Ray C			
	····, -			
Signatu	ure of the Me	dical Officer:		
Registr	ation Numbe	r:		
Addres	s:			
				Official Cool
Date:				Official Seal
L				

Aliah University

Course Fees Structure (Approximate) Academic Session: 2024-25

Sl No	Course Name	Admission Fees (Approximate)	Total Coures Fees (Approximate)
1	B. Tech/BCA	6900	47250
2	Lateral Entry to the 2nd year of B.Tech programme	6900	35700
3	5 Year Integrated MBA (BBA-MBA)	6100	55300
4	B.Sc. in Nursing	8750	58650
5	B.A. Honours in Arabic	550	2600
6	B.A. Honours in Bengali	900	4700
7	B.A. Honours in English	900	4700
8	B.A. Honours in History	900	4700
9	B.A. Honours in Islamic Theology	550	2600
10	B.A. Honours in Islamic Studies	550	2600
11	B.A. Honours in Urdu	550	2600
12	B.A./ B. Sc. Honours In Economics	900	4700
13	B.A./ B. Sc. Honours in Geography	2100	9400
14	B. Sc. Honours in Biological Science (Botany/ Microbiology/ Zoology)	2100	9400
15	B. Sc. Honours in Chemistry	2100	9400
16	B. Sc. Honours in Mathematics	2100	9400
17	B. Sc. Honours in Statistics	2100	9400
18	B. Sc. Honours in Physics	2100	9400
19	MCA	8350	36650
20	B. Ed. (Freshers)	5850	19500
21	B. Ed. (Deputed)	9850	35500
22	M.A. in Islamic Theology	700	1900
23	M.A. in Islamic Studies	700	1900
24	M.A. in Arabic	1750	4600
25	M. A. in Bengali	1750	4600
26	M.A. in Education	1750	4600
27	M.A. in English	1750	4600
28	M.A. in History	1750	4600
29	M.A. in Journalism and Mass Communication	1750	26600
30	M.A. in Urdu	1750	4600
31	M.A./M.Sc. in Geography	3050	8300
32	M.A./M.Sc. in Economics	3050	8300
33	M.Sc. in Chemistry	3050	8300
34	M.Sc. in Mathematics	3050	8300
35	M.Sc. in Physics	3050	8300
36	M.Sc. in Statistics	3050	8300
37	M. Tech.	8350	29500
38	Master of Law (LL.M.)	2650	8200
39	M.Sc. in Botany	3050	8300
40	M.Sc. in Microbiology	3050	8300
41	M.Sc. in Zoology	3050	8300





CONTACT US:

AUAT OFFICE, 2ND FLOOR, ALIAH UNIVERSITY NEW TOWN CAMPUS, II-A/27, ACTION AREA-II, NEW TOWN, KOLKATA-7001 60 M-8584853810 (TIME: 10 A.M. TO 5 P.M.)

VISIT US:

www.aliah.ac.in